MOUNT LAWLEY SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL

Music Support Group

Date: 7:15pm, 10th February 2022

Venue: Penny Scott Music Room

Attendees: Michelle DeRozario, Rebecca Thomson, Andrew Lippiatt (Chair), Bernadette Bradley (Secretary), Shelley Tudor, Dijon Summers, Kieran Looby, Daniela Andrei, Tim Jewell, Marnie Richardson, Helen Pelusey, Desmond Smith, Preety Ramdayal, Ines Pleger, Grant Ferstat, Kelly Padayachy, Michelle Wilkins, Mika Otake, Abdul Ahmad.
Apologies: Nirit Marom (Treasurer), Catherine Tabi, Emily Morgan, Amanda Humphreys

1. Welcome and Apologies

Andrew Lippiatt opened the meeting, noted the apologies and welcomed the returning Members. He also welcomed the new parents, described the aims of the Committee and invited them to join. A quorum was met. No conflicts of interest were expressed.

2 Previous Minutes

• Accept the Minutes of the 25.11.2021 meeting as a true and accurate record.

Moved: Andrew Lippiatt Seconded: Rebecca Thomson. Resolution: passed

3 Actions arising from previous minutes

• Jennifer Barrie Memorial Bench

The plaque came in at slightly over budget due to the word count.

Motion 251: To amend M218 up to \$1,150 for the JBMB plaque.

Moved: Andrew Lippiatt. Seconded: Shelley Tudor. Resolution: passed

4 Music Department Report

- COVID-19 restrictions are impacting the ability of the larger ensembles to practice all together and they have been split into sections to rehearse.
- The Yr7 BBQ has been cancelled due to COVID-19 restrictions.
- It is hoped that Arts Day will continue on 25th March.

Motion 252: To allocate up to \$1,000 for Junkadelic for Arts Day.

Moved: Michelle DeRozario Seconded: Grant Ferstat. Resolution: passed

Motion 253: To allocate up to \$500 for Troy the Sound Technician for Arts Day.

Moved: Michelle DeRozario Seconded: Kieran Looby. Resolution: passed

• Dr Ashley Smith will host a Clarinet Masterclass for the ATAR woodwind students and some invited younger woodwind students.

Motion 254: To allocate up to \$320 for a piano accompanist for the Clarinet Masterclass.

Moved: Michelle DeRozario Seconded: Andrew Lippiatt Resolution: passed

Motion 255 : To allocate up to \$3,000 for sheet music for bands and orchestras.

Moved: Rebecca Thomson. Seconded: Tim Jewell. Resolution: passed

• Discussion about allocating funds for the accompanist for the Yr 12 students is deferred until the next meeting.

5 Treasurer's Report

• None presented.

6 Fundraising Events and Activities

Lawley Art Auction Representative Report

• Bernadette Bradley described the LAA for the new Members. Andrew Lippiatt advised that the first LAA meeting has taken place this week and roles will be allocated at the next meeting in a fortnight.

7 Other Business

Annual General Meeting - Election of 2022 Office Bearers

- The 2021 Office Bearers resigned.
- The MDC voted the next Convener to be Kieran Looby
- The MDC voted the next Secretary to be Helen Pelusey
- The MDC voted to re-elect Nirit Marom as Treasurer.
- The Music Department thanked Andrew Lippiatt for his service as Convener.

Meeting closed 8:10pm

NEXT MEETING

Date: 10 th March Week 6 Term 1 2022	Time:7pm	Venue: Penny Scott Music Room	Please note: Please enter school through rear gate off Learoyd St.
--	----------	-------------------------------	--